

Regeneration and Environment

Riverside House | Main Street | Rotherham | S60 1AE

E-mail: transportation@rotherham.gov.uk

Email the Council for free @ your local library!



Our Ref:
128/19/TT1240

Please Contact:
Joanne Hudson

Date:
13th December 2025.

The Owner Occupier

Dear Sir/Madam,

Proposed implementation of Waiting Restrictions – Festival Road, Wath, Rotherham.

I write to inform you that the Council as Highway Authority proposes to promote 'No Waiting between 07:30 – 17:00, Mon-Fri' restrictions (single yellow line), on Festival Road to address inappropriate parking in the area.

The scheme has been developed following a suggestion made by your local Councillors to the Councils Small Scale Fund, which has been set up in Rotherham to address community concerns. In this case the road is frequently subject to indiscriminate parking which restricts the free and safe movement of traffic and obstructs residents and businesses from entering or leaving their property.

The proposed waiting restrictions are shown on the attached Drawing Number No: 128/19/TT1240.

The Traffic Regulation Order for these restrictions will be advertised by Notice in the local press and on site. Objections to the proposed Order and other representations relating to it can be sent to the undersigned (or email: Legal-TRO@rotherham.gov.uk) at the address shown below and must be received by the undersigned no later than the **31st January 2024**) or alternatively by email to transportation@rotherham.gov.uk. All objections and other representations must be made in writing and all objections must specify the grounds on which they are made.

Head of Legal Services,
B. Nahal
Riverside House
Main Street
Rotherham
S60 1AE

If you have any questions, or if you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me at transportation@rotherham.gov.uk.

Joanne Hudson
Engagement Officer
Transportation Infrastructure Service

Appendix 1.

